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COASTAL TAMIL NADU FUOWEK LIMI1TEL
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corparation. Limited)
Regd. Office! First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 17* Annual General Meeting of Coastal Tamil Nadu Power
Limited will be held on Thursday, the 26™ day of September, 2024 at 04:45 p.m at
Urjanidhi, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001, at shorter notice to
transact the follewing business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2024, along with the Auditor’s Report and Director’s
Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajiv Ranjan Tha (DIN 03523954) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri V. Packirisamy (DIN 08910218) who retires by
ratation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

»RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company
appointed/to be appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the
Financial Year 2024-25, as may be deemed fit by the Beard.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. Appointment of Shri R. K. Malhotra as Director of the Company

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 161(1) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri R. K. Malhotra (DIN
09520699}, who was-appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 19™ Maich, 2024 and who
hald office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
ap’poi‘nted as a Director of the Co:_npany',”liabl_e to retire by rotation.”

6. Appointment of Ms: Priya Kumar as Director of the Company

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:



“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 161{1) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Priya Kumar (DIN
10774788), who was appointed as an Additional Director wie.E, 23™ September, 2024 and
who hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting; be and is hereby

appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retite by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors’
For Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

{Manoj K% Rana)

Director

Date; 23.09.2024 DIN:- 02263302
Place: New Delhi _
A



.
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The relative. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”} setting out material facts concerning the business under ftem No. 2, 3 & 5 of the
Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details as réquired under Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings issuied by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons
seeking appointment/re-appointment as Director under item No. 2, 3, 5 & 6 of the Notice is
annexed hereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint 2 proxy fto
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a member of
the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a persoin can act as a
proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and helding in aggregate not more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy
and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or Member. Proxy form duly
completed must be deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than forty
eight hours before the cominencement of the Annual General Meeting. Proxy so appeinted
shall not have any right to speak at the meeting. '

The Statutory Registers and other: records undler the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, will bie available for inspection by Members at the venuve of AGM. '

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under Item No. 5 & 6 of the Notice
is annexed hereto,

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditors of a Government Company
are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) within a pericd of 180 days from the comuencement of the financial year and in
terms of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in Annual General Meeting. The members may authorize the Beard of Directors of
the Company to fix an appropriate remuneration of auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2024-25.

In aCmr'deﬁme.-wi-l:h the pr_o_v'isio_ns of Companies Act, 2013 and 55-2- Secretarial Standard-on
General Meetings, the requdst for consenting to shiorter hotice of the members for calling the-

" Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the Arinual General Meeling of

the company shall be held, if the consent is received from not less than ninety five percent of
the Members entitled to vote thereat.

M



Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No.5

PRC vide its office order dated 05.02.2024 nominated Shri Raj Kumar Malhotra, ED, PFC as the
Director on the Board of the Company in place of Shri Sanjay Mehrotra, Ex-ED, PFC who ceased
to be Director of the Company w.e.f 07 December, 2023, Aecordingly, Shri Raj Kumar Malhotra,
ED, PFC has been appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 19" March, 2024.

Pursuant to the provision of section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013; Shii Raj Kumar Malhotra will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General
Meetiing, The compliance with respect to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013
has been made for the appeintment-of Shri Raj Kumar Malhotra as Director of the company.

Your Directors recormmend the resolution as contained in Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval

of the members.

Shri Raj Kumar Malhotra is interested in this resolution (o the extént of his appointment as a
Director of the Compariy. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned /interested

in the proposed resolution.

ltem No. 6

PFEC vide its office order dated 03.09.2024 noininated Ms. Priya Kumar, CGM, PEC as the
Director on the Board of the Company in place of Shri P. C. Hembram, Director who was
superannuated from the services of PFC in August, 2024. Ms. Priya Kumar has been appointed
as. Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e f. 23" September, 2024.

Pursuant to the provision of section 161(1) and other applicable provisions of the Compantes
Act, 2013, Ms. Priya Kumar will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
compliance with respect to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 has been
made for the appoiritment of Ms. Priya Kumar as Divector of the company.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in Item No. 6 of tite Notice for approval
of the members.

Ms. Priya Kumar is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointinent as a Director of
the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned finterested it the
proposed resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
Tor Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

Director
Date: 23.09.2024 DIN:- (12263302
Place: New Delhi /L,/"



DETAILS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING: APPOINTMENT/ RE- APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING OF COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED

been working with Power
Finance Corporation

has a vast experience
of working in power

has a wvast exper;ence
of more than 36 years

Name of Director Shri Rajiv Ranjan [ha Shri V. Packirisamy Shri R, K. Malhotra Ms..Priya Kumar
Date of Birth 26.04.1966 16.03.1968 240171946 19-03-1975
Date of 27.06.2023 17.12.2020 19.03.2024 23.09.2024
Appointment
Relationship NiL NIL. NIL NIL
with-Directors i
Qualification e B.Sc (Mechamca] ang) ¢ B.E. [Mechanical) » B.lom + BE. &MBA
» Diploma inf{e M, t_e'ch o ICWA {Fellow)

Management : ;

Experience ‘Shri Rajiv Ranjan Jha has | Shri V., Packirisamy | Shri R. K. Malhotra | Ms, Priya Kumiar is

working with PFC
since 1998 and is

‘Limited (PFC) since March | sector. in the power sector, of { presently holding
1997 having an overall | Presently, he is | which 30" -years are | the position of
experience of more than 35 | holding the position of | with Power Finance | Chjef General
years, Executive  Director, | Corporation. Limited | Manager; Solar-
_ _ Power Finance | (PEC). Wind PI'D]BLt
Presently, he is holding the | Corporation Limited, o Processing Cell.
position  of  Director Presently, hLe s
{Projects), PFC. holding the position of
' Execufive . Director,
PFC.
Directorships in | = Power Firence | « Orissa  Integrated | = PFC Projects NIL
other companies Corporation Limited Power Limited Limited
as on 31.03.2024 o PFC Consulting Limited | » Bihar Mega' Power | « Jharkhand
» PTC India Limited Limited Infrapower Limited
o Cheyyur Infra Limited « Northern Power | » Bihar  Infrapower
¢ Qrissa Integrated Power Distribution Limited -
Limited Company Of | » Bihar Mega Power
« PFC Infra Finance IFSC Telangana Limited Limited
Limited {w.e:if 19.06.2024) ¢ Orissa  Integrated
Power Limited
B (wie.f 30.08.2024)
L.alrmaniMemb z NIL ' NIL - NIL
ership of 5
Commiliees
across all public
companies
Number of Share NIL NIL 100* NIL
held in the
company as ¢n
31* March 2024

‘As 3 Nominee of Power Finance Corporahon Limited

‘or details regarding number of meetings of the Board attended during the year in respect of above mentioned Directors,
lease refer to the Board’s Report.




CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Parsuant to Section 101(1) of Conipanies Act 2013]

To
"The Board of Directors

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
First Floor, Urjanidhi

1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place,
Nesw Dethi — 110001,

1 ... rrmrriirarenrarns v S0 i L RO e holding
vveer. Bquity Shares.of Rs.10/- each in the company, do hereby give consent for calling
the Annual Genexal Meeting Thursday, the 26th day of September, 2024 at 04:45 p.m,
pursuant to the provise of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signature,

Name: .. ocivvviaensene

Date:



COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED
(A Whoi]_.y_nwn(id subsidiary of Power Finance Corpora tien Lirnited)
Regd, Office: First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1-Barakhamba lane, Connpught Place, New Delhi — 110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the adjourned 17 Annual General Meeting of Coastal Tamil
Nadu Power Limited will be held on Monday, the 25" day of November, 2024 at 02:30 P.M
at 'U-rjani'dhi, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi ~ 110001, to transact the
following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To reccive, consider and adopt the Board’s Report for the financial year 2023-24
incorporating the comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India,

By prder of the 'Boaxfd of Directors
For Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

{(Manoj Téum‘ar Rana)

Ditector
Date; 36002024 T DIN: - 02263302
L , L . . =
Place: New Delhi 1A
P



Notes:

A copy of Financial Statements for theyear ended 317 Mavch, 2024 along with Reports of
Directors and Auditors thereon as already sent to you vide AGM Notice dated

23,09.2024 may kindly be brouglt by you at the adjourned 170 AGM scheduled for

25:11.2024

The Financial Stateménts for the year 2023-24 have been forwarded t¢ the Comptroller
and Auditer General of India (CAG) ufs 143(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, The
comments of the CAG which could not be released earlier. and therefore, it were not
placed before the AGM schedled on 26:09.2024, have now beén recetved and forming
part of this Notice.

A miember entitled o attend and vota at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy nieed not be a member
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a person ‘can
act as a proxy on behalf of riot more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not
more thani tefi percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, 2 Member
holding more than ten percerit of the total share capital carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and guch person ghall fot act as, proxy for arly cther
person. or Member. Proxy Form duly completed must be ‘deposite'd__aﬁt the. registered
office of the Company, not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the

Annual ‘General Meeting. Proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the

meeting.

The Statutory Registers and other records: under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
rriade thersunder, will be available for inspection by Members at the venue of AGM.



_R_eport.OZE -24

*OASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corparatien Limited)

BOARD'S REPORT
(Financ ial Year 2023 -gé}_

To,
THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors take great plessure in presenting the 17% Anntal Report on the business and’
cperations of your Coinpany together witly Audited Financial Statenvents and Auditors’ Report

thereon for the Fiflanctal Year ended March 31,2024,

CORPORATE PROFILE

The Company was ncorpo rated on 09.01,2007 -as a wholly owned sibsidiary of Power Finance
Corporation Limited o undertake developmental activities for the Cheyyvur Uldra Mega Power
Project in the Staté of Tamil Nadu.

FINANCIAL:PERFORMANCE '

During the year undet review, the Company has spent an amount of $11.65 Crores towards
interest expenses, professional, legal & constitancy charges, audit fees gte which is shown as
under tecoverable against other expenditure, The total expenditure inchiding Bl 31 March,
2024 (including the capital expenditure for Tand acquisition & advance} is T286.18 Crare.

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Ministry of Power [MoP) vide letter dated 02.06.2021 has written to the procurers states
requesting them to accard théir consent for closure of the Cheyyur UMPP so that further needhil
action can be taken by PFC/PFCCL for dosure of the Cheyyur UMPE: GoTH vide its order dated
10,05.2022 has agcovded its concurrence for vlosure of Cheyyur UMPP. Ministry .of Power vide
OM No. 12/15/2_016-{}1\{_PP dated 17:06.2022 has conveyed the consent for the closure ol
Cheyyur UMPP, Further, during the Quarterly Progress Review Megting taken by Secrétary
(Power), MoP held on 23.09.2022, it was decided that all the expenditure incurred ot UMPP(s)
shnuld be recovered From the procurers and amolint recoverable from a procurer may be
atjusted frop susplus inothey UMPP(s).

1n Hoe with. the meeting held in 2023 discussion are being held with TANGEDCO for taking
over Chieyyur UMPP.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company has stalus of a Subsidiary Company as defimed wnder Section 2(87) (i) of the
Campanies Act, 2013,

\O



Board’s Report 2023-24

e Directors

During the period under review till date, following changes took place:

1. Ms. Priya Kumar was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 23.09.2024
and was appoeinted as Director w.e.f 26.09.2024.
Shri P.C. Hembram vacated from thé Board of the Company w.e.f 31.08.2024.
Shri Dalavayee Kodandapani was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f
11.07.2024 and vacated from Board w.e.f 05.09.2024.

. Shri Krishnappa Venkatappa vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f 31.05.2024.

Smit, Uma Devi vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f 30.06.2024.
Shri Raj Kumar Malhotra was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f
19.03.2024 and was appointed as Director w.e.f 26.09.2024.

7. ShriSanjay Mehrotra vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f07.12.2023.

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following:

signation
Shri Rajiv Ranjan [ha Chairman
Shri R. K. Maihotra Director

Shri V. Packirisamy Director
Shri Manoj Kumar Rana Director

Ms. Priya Kumar Director

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Shri Rajiv Ranjan
Jha and Shri V. Packirisamy Directors shall liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
general Meeting and being eligible, offers themself for re-appointment,

o Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2023-24, Five (5) Board Meetings were held. The details of Board
Meetings are given below:

27% June, 2023

1 215 September, 2023
25t September, 2023
14" Decenber, 2023
19 March, 2024

« Statutory Auditors

M/s Hingorani M & Co., were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2023-24 by Comptroiler and Auditor General of India (C&AG). There are no adverse
comments, observation or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts of the Company.




ort2023-24

Sharg Capital Stracture

"The Share Capital of the Company is as follows:

18R §,00,000

{50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each]}
INR 5,00,000. '

{50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10-gach)

Personnel

Your Company has 1ot -appointed -any ;_-pe’i'nmnent employees during the year. Some of the
employees of the holding cotapany ie. Fower Finance ‘Corpération Lid, have been assighed
additional duty to tarry out dayto day workof the Company:

Official Language

The use of Hindi in Company's official work is emphasized,

Extrirct of Annual Refurn

Pursuant to the amendmernt to Section 134(3}(a} and Section 92(3) of the Companieg Act
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
Company does not have website, so there is no requirement to give web link of the Aunual
Returi and attach extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9,

Dirgctors Respo nsihility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, it is confirmed that:

)

i the preparation, of Aunual. Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relatingto material departures;

b) Such accounting policies have been selected, applied cobsistently dnd judgments & estimates

made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at theé end of the financial year and of the profit anid loss of the Company-for
that period;

Proper and sufficient care Das been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provision of Companiés Act 2013 and for safeguarding the
assets-of the Company atid for preventing and defecting fraud and other irregularities;

Tlie annuai actounts are not prepared on gaing concern basis;

3) The company has devised proper sysiems o ensure comipliance with the provisions of-all

applicable laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively.




. Bn*d's Report 2023-24

Statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards
During the year, Company has cornplied with the provisions of applicable serreldarial standards.

'Explanations or commments by the Beard on every qualification, reservation, or adyerse
remuark or disclaimer made by Auditorin his réport

There are no adverse comments, observation or qualification in the Auditer’s Report on the
decounts of the Company.

Complroll nd Auditor General Review

CRAG vide their letter dated 11% October, 2024 mentioned that it has decided not ta conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
Mareh, 2024 nnder Sectfon 143{6}{a) of the Companies Act, 2013.A copy of the tetfer issued by
C&AG in thisregard js:placed at Annexure - L

Particulars of Joans, Investments and Guarantees: made under Section 186 of the
Companies Agt. 2013 '

During the F.Y. 2023-24, the Company has nat given any loan, gluarantee, provides any security and
mde any investment to any persan o3 body corporate fursuaniito Section 186 of the Contpanies Act,

2012 and the same has.been disclosed in the voles fo Finandal Statements.

188 (1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrahgements with related parties as referred under Section
' ' 013

The Company has not eateiad in any contracts or arrangement with the Related Parties as refeyrad
in Sub-section (1} of Sectionr 188. pf the Companies Act 2013: Moreover, the disclosure of
transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard <18 (Related Party
Disclosues) is disclosed in the notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March,
2024,

Further, Inforpiation on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Ack
read with vule 8{2) of the Companites (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are givén in Anttexure [ in Forte ADC-
2 .and the sante farms part of this report.

Dividend / Transfer To Regerves

The Board of Directors have not recomme nded any dividend for the Finan cial Year2023-24 and
consequently no.amount has beefl proposed to be catried on to any reserves:

5 . ; '
fnancial institutions alonig with the reasons thergof

™

v



_ Bo_-'d’?s Report 2023-24

Tlhere were no trausaction requiring disclosure or reparting in respect of matter relating toitstance
of onetime settlement with any bank or financial institution,

~ Corporate Resolution Progcess initiated under 1BC _Codé_, 2016

During the year under review and till the signing of this veport of Board of Directors your
{ompany has not filed any-application-for corporate insolvency under the IBC before NCLT and
nn créditor (financial 'or operational) has filed amy application for corporate insolvency under the
IBE before NCLT against the Company.

absorption, foret

Conservation of Energy There are no significant particulars relating to
' conservation of energy. However, energy!
conservation continues hn receive priority atieation |
at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve and |
optimize use of energy,

Technology Absorption There are no significant. particulars relating to
' technology absorption  under the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 as your Company does not
_ 1 own any manufacturing related aclivity.

Forelgn [Exchangé EBarnings During the year uwnder review, there is no foreign |
and Qutgo i exchanoe egrnings & oulgo. .

isk management policy for
of Risk, if any, which in

Ministry of Power {MoP) vide letter dated 02.06.2021 has written to the procurers states:
requesting th ér ta accord their consent for closure of the Cheyyur UMPP so that further needful
action can be taken’by PFC/PFECL for closure of the Cheyyir UMPP, GoTN vide its order dated
19.05.2022 has accorded its concurrence for closure.of Cheyyur UMPP. Ministry of Power vide
oM No. 1‘2)‘15/2;01&[31\11_9135 dated 17.06:2022 has conveyed the consent for the closure of
Chevyur UMPP. Further, during the Quarterly Progress Review ‘Mesoting taken by Secretary
(Power), MoP held on 23.09.2022, it was decided that all tie expend iture incurred on UMPR(S]
should be vecovered from the procurers and amount recoverable from a procurer may be
adjusted from surplus in other UM PP(s).

1n line with the meeting held in 2023 diseussion are being held with TANGEDCO for taking
gver.Chieyyur UMP2,

Details ahout the Policy developed_and _implemented by the Company on Gopporate
izl Responsibility initiativest year.

Provisions of Section 135 of the Cotmpanies Act, 2013 are notapplicable on the Campany and
hence the company has notdeveloped and i lemented-Corporate Sotial Responsibility Policy.

'+ Change in the nature of husingss

oy



The Companigs w__hich have hecgme ov ce.
agsociate companies during the vear,

The Company is whuliy owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC}. Since
lncurpmatlun, the Company has fio substdiary, associate or joint veniure Company,

@ Detar]'c: relgtmg tn degos‘lts, cogered under g;hgpter v of I:hf: Act. and details of deposits
. Chs fthe

The Company has not accepted any pubtic depos:t during the year ended 31# Mardy, 2024 as
cavered under the provisions of Section 76 of the Compamesﬂct 2013 read with the Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

Details of s‘.lgmﬁca t.and materi: _pas ' ‘our
impacting the pmng_ oncern statug and Company’s. 0 Jerqtlgus in fug,;;

There bas been no significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, or rnbmm!s_
inpacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future, However, the Board has
decided to inltiate the progess of the closure of the SPV.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT QF WOMEN AT WARKPLACE [PREVENTION,
PROHIBIT. AND ESS{ CT., 2013

The Policy of the Holding Company ie. Bower Finance Corporation Liniited ensures.compliange:
as-per the Act for the subsidiary company.

PROVISIONS UNDER_COMPANIES: ACT, 2013 WHICH ARE NOT _APPLICABLE 'TO_THE
COMPANY AND HENCE NO’I‘ FORMING PART OF THE BOARIYS REFORT

v Disclosure-on Corporate Sociat Responsibility. _
v ‘Statenient of declaration by Independent Director under sub section {6} of
Secnon_idf‘:}._
Particufars of Employses /s 134 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
{Appointmerit and Remuneration of Managerial Pérsonnel) Rules, 2014
Details of the Establishment of the Vigil Mechanism.
Secretarial Audit Report
Explanation or comments by the Board .om every: qmilf jcation, reservation or
adverse remark or distlaimer wade by Company Secretary in Practice in his

Secrétarial Audit Report,
STATUTQRY AND QTHER INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

Other Information required to be furnished as per Companies Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines, and
other statutory provisions is annexed to this report ss undes:




Comments of CEAG on the Financial Statements i
Farm AQC:1T 1

Acknowledgement

The Birectors place on record their gratitude to the Central Government, State Goveraments

and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement they extended |

to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to Power Finance Corporation Limited,
Ministry of Power, DPE, State Procurers, C&AG, Statutory Auditors for their unstinted co-
opération and guidance,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
L ’z .
| ani
(Rajiv Ranjan Jha)

C

airman
DIN: 03523954

Place: New Delhi

Date: 30.10-902 4~
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COMMENTS _(‘]’F‘_'I'I-F i (.'l'f)é_\«"ll”'[f_lt-f) LLER-AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 13(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FPINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED FOR TIHE YEAR
ENDEFD 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of finaneind stajemenis of Cosstal Tamit Nadu Power Limited Forthe yeas
ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial seporting Tramewerk proseribicd under (e
Companies Act, 201 3(Act is the cesponsilil ity of the management of the company. The statuory
avdlitor appointed by the Compiroller and Auditor Geneval ol lndia under seetion 139(5) ol the Act
i responsible forexpressing opiniol on'the financial statereints undder sectton 13 ofthe Ad baigeed
an independent andit it accordance with the standards an auditing prescribed under setion
J43(HY) of the Act, This is staed to have been done by them vide thiets Audi Repoit duated 23

Seplamber 2024,

I, on belwalT ol the Camptrotier and Anditor-General of Intia_ have deeided not 10-conduct
the supplementary audit of the Tinancial statements of Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited lor the

yeay ended 31 Migeh 2024 ander Seotion 13634} ol he Act.

_ For and en behaif ofthe
Campteolior & Auditor General of India

>
(G ufpari Lal)

Place: New Delhbi _ _ itk L :
Divector Generil of Audit (Bnergy)

ate: £ F ’:l";‘}:fi.,.‘r;;p'.ar‘:.’:..‘}
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Annexure - il

EORM AQC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h].of-sub-s;ecti.on'.ES'J of section 134 ofthe Actand Rule 8{2)-of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particalarsof contracts/ a_ffrangemen ts.entered inte by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1} of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited {CTNPL) has notentered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties. which is not at arm’s length basis during the Financial Year
2023-24. '

2, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in ordinary course of business:

Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited (CTNPL) has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not in ordinary course of business during the
Financial Year 2023-24

“Power Fman_éé.'com:qfatidn Limited ' Hoidi'ng.'(iom.paﬁwym o w

PFC Consulting Limited _ Subsidiary-of the Holding Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arsangements/transactions: Fund Arrangentent
{¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Ongoing

(&) Salient terms of the coniracts or-arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

The terms of the coritracts or arrangements or transactions areas per the Financing Agreement
signed between PFC and the Company.

() Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - N.A.

(f} Amount.paid as advances, ifany: NiL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directoys

RIS

(Rajiv Ranjan Jlia}
Chairman
DIN; 03523954
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of,
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qpinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone  financial  statements  of
GCoastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited ("the Company"}, which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information

I our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial stafements give the information requirec by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conforilty with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March 2024, its NiL profit/loss, changes In equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on ihat date.

Basis for Dpinion

We conducted our audit in gocordanéeg with the Standards on Auditing (BAs) specified tnder
sacticn 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Audilor's Respensibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued hy the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of [ndia fogether with thé ethical
requirements that are relevant to our sudit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Ccde of Ethics, We believe
that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw aftention 1o Note 21 in the financial slatements, which: indicates that all the
Procurér States have withdrawn from the Cheyyur UMPP and the host Procurer
TANGEDCO/! GoTN vide lts order dated 19.05.2022 has also accorded its concurrence for
closure of Gheyyur UMPP, Further, MoP vide OM dated 17.06.2022 has forwarded letter of
Energy Department, GoTN to PFCCL for taking necessary action for closure of nop-
pragressing UMPP. These events or conditions, along with other matters as-sel forily in Note
21, indicate thal a matérial uncertsinty exists that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue.as a going concern, Our opinion is not medified in respect of

this matier.

information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other inferrmation. The other

information comprises the fnformation included in the Board's Report including Alnexures to

Buaard’s Report, but doés not Enclugg::r' japstatements and our auditor's report thereon,
‘f'.a.




Cur epinion on the standalone financial statements does not eever the other information and
we da not-express any form of assurance conciusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our résponsibility is o
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is
materially iconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or siherwise appears o be materally misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we.conclude that there Is & material misstatement
of thils other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repont in this

regare.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Gharged with Governance for standalone
the Financial Statements _

The Company's Board of Directars is responsibie for the matters stated In section 134(5) of
the Comparnies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect o the preparation of these slandalone
financial stalements that give a true and fair view of the flnanclal position, financial
performiance {including. other coraprehénsive income), changes in eqguity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified in the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 under section 133 of the Act. This responsibilly also includes
maintenance of adequate accounling records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecling frauds and
sther irregularities: selection and application of appropriate. mccounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are ressopatie and prudent; and design, implementation and
rmaintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thal were operating effaciively for
ensuring the accuracy antd completeness of the accounting records, refevant fo the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that glve a frue and fair view and
ara free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or error.

Iy preparing the financlal statements, the Beard of Directers Is responsibie for assessing the
Company's ability fo confinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maiters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to. fguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The: Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
Process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obitain reasenable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and o issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high
lavel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstaterment when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from
fraud or error and are considered malerial i, individually or In the agoregate, they could
reasohably be expected to infiiience the goonomic decksions of users {aken on tha basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgrnent and maintain

professional skepticism throughout {he audit. We aiso.

e ldentfy and asseéss the risks of material misstatement of fhe standalone financial
statermnents, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obt udit evidenee that is sufficient and appropriate {o

T 3




_prc-w.ide a biasis for our opinjon. The risk of ot detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is highier than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, Intentional oinfssions, misrepresentations, or the overdde of internal conlral.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to.the audil in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriate int the circumstances. Under section 143(3)1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effecliveness of
stich cortrols,

Evaluate the appropriatensss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriatetiess of management's use of the golng coricern basis of
accounting and, basad on the audit evidence oblained, whether a maeterial unceriainty
exists related te events o canditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
abiiity ta continug as a going concarn, If we coneludg that & material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attentlon in our auditor's report fo the refated disclostres inthe

financial staterments or, if such disclosurgs are Inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report, Howaver, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company lo cease to
sontinue as a goihg coneeérn.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presaitation,

We commuricate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matlers, the
planned scope and-timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contral-that we identify during cor audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements régarding independence, and to communicate with- them
all relationships and other matters thaf may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Rapor) Order, 2020 {'the Order"), issued by
the Ceftral Government of india in terms. of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the "Annexure-I" a-statement on the matters specified In paragraptis 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

We-are enclosing our repart in terms of Section 143(5} of the Act, on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the company as we considered appropiiate. and
according to the information and explanations given to us, in the "Annexure-ll" on the
directions and sub-directions issued by the Gomptroiler and Auditor General of India.

As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that: -

a) We have sought and ohtalned alt the information and explanations which to the best
of ourknowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

B) In our opinion, proper books of account as requifed by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears frotn our examination of those books,




¢) The Balance Sheet, the Stalement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are iv agreement with
the books of account.

d} In owr opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial stalements coraply with the indian
Accounting Slandards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

g) Being a Government Company, pursuant to notification no. G.8.R. 4B3(E) dated
05.06.2015 issued by the Government of india; provisions of Sectioni 164(2} of the
Act, regarding disqualification of director Is not applicable to the company,

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal tinancial controls over financlal reporling
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such conirols, refer to. our
separale Report in “Annexure 11",

g) Belng a Government Company, pursuant to notification no. G.&.R. 463(E) daled
05.08.2015 jssued by the Governnient of India, provisions of Section 197(16} of the
Act, regarding managerial remuneration is not applicable to the company,

hy With respect fo the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report irt accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our gpinion and
10 the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given o us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations. which would impact s
financial position. :

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which thére were any material foreseeable {0sses.

il There were no amounts which were required to be transferred 1o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowiedge and
befief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested {sither from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other scurces or Kind of funds) by the company to or in any other parsan(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities {"Intermediaries”}, with the understanding,
whethier recorded In writing or otharwise, that the Intermediasy shali, whethar,
directly or indirectly iend .or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by of on behalf of the company (“Ultiinate Beneficiares”) or
provide any guaranige, securly or the iike on hebalf of the Ullimate
Beneficlaries; :

(b) The management has represenied, that, to the best of it's Knowledge and
beliaf, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any persen(s) or entity(ies}, including foreign
entities (‘Funding Paries™), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing
or ctherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or en behalf
of the Funding Parly (*Ultimate Beneficlaries"} or provide any guarantee, security
ar the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c} Based on such audit prosedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropiiate in the circumstances. nothing has come to our nofice that bas
caused us to believe that theTepresentations under sub-tlause (i} and (i) of Rule
11(e), as provided undey )’i—éﬁdﬁ(;;)“ bove, contain any material misstatement,

Y
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For Hingorani M & Co,
Chartered Accouptants

P

&

f
A

Ne dividend has been declared or paid by the corpany during the year, as such
the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the company.

Based on our examingtion, which inciuded test checks, the Company has used
accounting soRiware for maintgining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (gdit log)
facility and the same has operafed throughout the year for all rélevant
transactions recorded in the soflware. Further, during the course of our audit, we
did not come across any instance of the audht trail feature being tampered with,
once it has been enabled,

As proviso to Rule -3(1) of the Companies. (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2024, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservahon of audit frait as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended

March 31, 2024.

T72N

Reg No.:

Sanjay Kumar Narang
{Partner)

No. 090943 Tz XS 66Y

UDIN: U0 408Y3w

Place: - New Delhi
Pate: - 23.08.2024
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ANNEXURE4 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF COASTAL TAMIL

NADU POWER LIMITED
The Ahnexure referred to in our réport 1o the members of Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

{the Campany’) for the year énded 31" March 2024,

We report that: -

(B

{ii}

(i)

{iv)

(v)

v

(@} (A} The Compeny has mainiained proper records shawing full particulars,

including quantifative detaiis and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
{8) The Gompany has na item of intangible assets, hence reporting urider clause
(i¥b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b)  The Company has & program of verification of Property, Plant and Equipment to
cover all the ilems ohce in a year, which in our opinion is ressonable having
regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. We have been
informad that no malerlal discrepancy has been noticed on such physical
verification.

(c)  Subject to referance in note ro. 27 of financial statement in our opinion and as
per information and explanation given o us, the titte deeds of all the immovable
properties disclosed in financial staterments are held in the name of the
company,

(d)  The Company has notrevaluad any of its Properly, Plant and Eguiprment during
the year,

() in our opinion and as per information and explanation given to us, no
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benami properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

() The Company does not hold any inventories. Therefore reporing under clause
3(i@) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b} The Company has not been sanclioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5
crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year. from banks or financlal
instilutions on the basis of security of current assets, hence reparting under clause
3(ii){b) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

Ih our opinion and accerding to the information and explanations given ta us, during
the year the company has not made any investmentsiin, provided any guaraniee or
security or granted any loans or sdvances in the nature of lcans, secured or
uhsecured, to companies, firms, Limiled Liabiity Partnerships or any ather parties,
henca reporting under clause 3(i) of the Order is not-applicable 1o the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any loans, Investiments, guarantees and sacurily, therefore
the reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order for compliance of provisions of seclion
185 and 186 of the Companies Act are not.applicable.

Based on our serutiny of the company's records and according 1o the information and
explanations given to us, In.our opinfon, the Company has not accepied deposit or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits, hence reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable.

formation and explanations given io us, the
“been. specified by the Central Governmeant
Vel 6

In our opinion and according to; ]
maintenance of cost recerds has-hol
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(i}

(vil)

{ix}

(0

{x})

uiider sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the
activities of the company, hence reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Grder & not
applicable,

a). The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory duss inchuding Goods
and Seéivices Tax, provident fund, employsas' state insurance, income-a, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duly of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statufory dues applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us there-are no arrears of outstanding statutory
dues as on 31 March 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

p). In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us;
thete are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (&) which have nol been
deposited on account of any dispute.

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
were no transactions which have niot been recorded in the books of account and
have been surrendered or ‘disclosed as income during the year in the lax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1861).

(a) In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
gompany has not defailted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or In the
payment of interest {iereon 1o any lender during the year.

(b} The company has not been declared a wilful defaulier by any bank or financial
institution or other lender, ' '

(c) The term loans (Including commitment advances) have been applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{d) The company duting the year has noét raised funds on shorl ferm hasis.

(e} The company has no subsidiaries, associaies or joint ventures, as such ihe
repoiting requitements for taking any funds from any entity or person on acdount of
or to meet the obligations of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures is not
applicable to the company.

() As the company has no subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures, the reporting
requirements whether tha company has raised loans.during the year on the pledge of
seaurities held in lis subsidiaries, join! venlures or assoclate companles is not

applicable to the company.

{a)The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or-further public
offsr (Inciuding debt instruments} during the year, hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the. Order is not applicabla,

{b) The Company has not made any preferenfiat aflotment or private placement of
shares or converible debentures {fully or partly or optionally} during the year, hence
reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(xi){a) of the

Order is not applicable,




(i)

{xiii)

{xivy

(xv)

(oevi)

{xvily

(xvill)

(i)

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 144 of the Companies Act has been

filed in Eorm ADT-4 ss preseribed under rale 13 of Companies {Audit andd Augditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Centrat Government.

(c) Aaccording 1o the information and explanations given 1a us, the company has not
received any whistle blower complaints during the year.

The Company: is not & Nidhi Campany and hence reporling under clause (i) of the.
Order is not applicable.

In $ur opinian, all transactions with the telaled parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable-and the details have heen disclosed
in the financial statements, etc., as required by ihe applicable accouniing standards.

in our opinion and based on information and explanation given to us, the
reqguirements of Internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act 2013
are not apicable to the company. :

In our opinion during the year the Company has nol eniered into any non-cash
transactions with ils Directors or persons connected with him, hence reporting
requirements. for compliance of provisions of section 192 ofthe Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to-the Company. '

{a)ln our ppinian, the Company is not requised to be registered under section 4534 of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi}(a) of the
Grder s not applicable.

(b} In our opinon, the company has hot conducted any Non-Banking Financiat or
Housing Finance activities during the year.

{c) In our opinion, lhe company i& not & Core thvestiment Company (CIC) as defined
in the reguiations made by the Reserve Bank af india,

{d) In ouy opinion, there is no core investrent company within the Group (as defined
in he Core investment Comparnies (Reserva Bank) Directions, 2018} and accordingly
reporting under clause 3{xvi){d) of the Order is not applicablée,

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statufory auditors of the Company during the
year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information gccompanying
the financial stateiments, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and managemant
plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that company is capable of meeling its Jablliies existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fal due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, except the effect of material uncertainty felated lo.going concern
and adjustments thereof, We, however, state that-this is not an assurance as 1o the
future viability of the: Gompany. We further state: that out reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither givé any guarantee nor any
assurance that alt liabiities falling due within a period of one year from the halance
sheat date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,




{xx)

()

A

in our opinion and according fo the information and expianations given to us, the
provisions. of corporate sociat responsibility as per section 135 of the Companies Act
2013 are not applicable on the company, hence reporing under clause (xx} of the
Order is neét applicabie to the company.

In our opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the
company s not required to prepare consolidated financial stafements, hence
reporting under clause (od) of the Order regarding qualifications or adverse remarks
by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order (CARO) reports
of the companies included In the consolldated firancial statertients is not applicable

to the company.

For Hingorani M & Co.
Chartered Accounta fs

UDIN: &l—\o

Place: - New Delhi
Date: - 23.09.2024
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ANNEXURE-Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF COASTAL TAMIL

NADU POWER LIMITED

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Coastal Tamil Nadit Power Limited

{'the Campany’) for the year ended 31%March 2024.

Replies fo the Directions issued by Compiraller & Auditor General of India to the

Statutory Auditors under Section 143(8)-of the Companies Act, 2013

for the vear ended 31* March 2024

S, Mo | Particulars

Reply

gecounts along  wilh the
implications, i any, may be stated.

1. Whiether the company has system in place
to process all the actounting transaction
through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outsides 1T system on the integrity of the

financial | the explanations given o us, the

Yeés, the company has system in
place to process all the acgounting
fransactions through 1T system ie.
Craele. in our opinion and to the best
of otr Information and sccording to

gompany has  adeguate  conirol
systemn o verify the correctness of the
entries posted In Qracle,

statuiory auditors of lerider company}.

2 Whether there Is any restriucluring of an
exisling loan or cases of walver/wrile off of
debtsfioans/interest etc. made by & lender
to the Company due fo the Company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financlal fmpact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for? (in
case, lender is a government company,
then this direction is aise applicable for

There is no restructuring of an existing
Idan are no cases of waiveriwrite off
of debts/lcans/interast efe,, hence this
olause is not applicabia,

3, Whether funds  (grants/subsidy

from CentraifState government or
agencies  weare  properly

List the cases of deviation,

receivedireceivable for specific schemes

] acgounied
forhutilized as per its terns and conditions?

Thare are no funds {granis/subsidy
eto.} receivedireceivable for specific
schemes from Ceniral/State
governinent of its agencies, hence !
this clause s not applicable.

For Hingorani M & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firgl Reg No.: 006772N

ySapjay Kumar Narang
/" {Partner)

M. No. 080943 : .
4. UDIN- 2L o]0 qy3 BRI &2 #X 5664

Place: - New Delhi
Date: - 23.08.2024



ANNEXURE-II TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT OF COASTAL TAMIL
NADU POWER LIMITED

The Annexure feferred to in our repert to the members of Cogstal Tamil Nadu Power Limited
{'the Gompany'} for the year ended 31% March 2024,

Report on the Inferintal Financial Gontrols under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financlal controls over financial reporling of
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited ("the Company”) as of 31% March, 2024 in conjunction
wilh our audit of the standalone financil slatements of the Company for the year ended an
that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsibie for establishing and maihlaining internal
financial controls based on the internal conrol over financial reépotting oriteria esfablished by
the Company considering the essential components of internal confrol staled in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
affectively for ensuring the ofderly and efficient conduct of ils business, Induding adherence
io company's pelicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the previention and delection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeniess of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial informalion, ag required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's infernal financial controls over
financial reporling based on our audit, We eenducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of intenal Financial Controls over Financidl Reporting (the
“‘Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed io be
prescribed under section 143(10} of the Act, to 1he extent applicable tu-an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financlal Condrols and, both issued
by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and performn the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial
reporting. was established and roaintained and if such controls operated effectively in ali

maferial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
nternal financial controls systerm over financial reporting and thelr operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of Internal contro! based on the assessed. risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial staternants, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained Is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system -over

financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Gontrols over Financial Reporting
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 18 a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabllity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements=for_external purposes in accordance with ggnera}ly
accepted accounting principle -~acq§ngar1y's inter_g_jal financial control over financial

11

it

20



reporfing includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of
records $hat, in reasonable detall, accurately and faitly reflest the rangactions and
digpositions of the assels of the company; (2} provide reascnable assurance that
fransactions are recorded as necessary to penmit preparation of financial stalements in
dccordance WHh generally accepied accounting prineiples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company gre being made only In accordance with authorisations of
managerent and directors ofthe company, and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention of timely detection of upauthorized actisilion, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a malerial effect on the financizl staterments.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls ovaer Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls: over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, material
misstatemants due to erfor or fraud may oosur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internai financial controls over: financial reporting fo fulure pariods are
subiject fo the risk that the infernal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the:
pulicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Cypinfon
in our opitfon, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financlal reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial
reporling were operating effectively as at 31% March, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of intetnat control stated in the Guidarice Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Repoiting fssued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

For Hingorani M & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FirmR g"N/p*; 006772M

M. No. 090943

UDIN: auoﬁoqqzﬁﬁ'zm*‘xgsw

Place: - New Delhi
Ciate: - 23.08.2024
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I _ . 72 A6, NETAH SUBHASH MARG,
??flr’? gﬂ‘”ﬁﬁ-?’l £ f:{{ - & (? . DARYAGANS, NEW DELHI- 110002
Chartered Angountanis Tel © 0114106 8429, 2378 8120

PAN ASRAFHE3T2E _
GETIN : OTAAAFH3IM2E142

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of annual accounts of Mfs Coastal Tamil Nadu Power
Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-
directions issued by the C&AG of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 and certify that we have complied with all the Directions/ Sub-directions issued
to us.

For Hingorani M & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No,: 006772N

Aﬁsi;lrii

/// . No. 080043

{ Kumar Narang
er}

Place: - New Delhi
Date: - 23,09.2024
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COASTAL TAMIL NADY POWER LIMITES
(CINABIDZDL2007 GO STELS)
Halanuo Sheetas at March 31, 2024

ASSETS
| No-current aseels
(a) Property, piant and equipment A BE,57.748.6% 8%,57,843.87
(b} Capital work iy propress 5 -1 1784763142
{0} Finanpial assets
{iY Other financiab assats b 10,64,988,23 10,54 38823
(eI} Dther non-current gsseis b _ AN2,60,437.21 12,35.618.46
Fota) non-currantassets 2,96,83,164.07 | 2,85,07,381.98
} iCurrent assats
{a) Finanglal assats
fij Cashand Laih equivalents 8 131,55 133,04
b} Current tax assets (net) 9 1,539.26 1.538.26
fc} Gther current assets. 10 106,50 " 106.50
Total current assoats 1,777.31 1,783.80
Total assets 2,96,84,541.38 | 2,85,09,165.78
EQUITY AND LIABRITIES
FQUTY
fa) Equity share capital Jl £,000.00 5.000.00
{b} Oiher equity iz 320890 3,208,590
Total gquity- 8,208.90 8,208.90
LIABILITIES
Nein - Cutrrent Labilities
{a} Finanecisl Liahilities
{1 H_orrowin'gs_ 13 1,77,42,696.48 1.66,57,520.74
{ii} Ciher financial lisbilities 14 1,04,84,284.33 1,04,84,284,23
Totat Mon - Curdent Liabitities 2,82,26980.81 | 2,71,41,805.07
B3) ICurrent lishilities
{d} Finaacial tinbilities
fi) Gther financisl Hablities 15 14,41,193.85 1351065100
{b} Cihier wuirrent: ahilites 16 8,557.82 7,200.21
Fotal Carvent llablities 14,49,751.67 13,59,151.81
Tatal aquity and Halilifies. 2,96,84,941.38 1 2,85,09,165.78

See secompanying hotes to the Financial Statemants 1-40

Far and on bebalf of Béard of D:rectursj

bp g/mwf iy
AT e - NI
: o g

“Kr. R'ma} Raj Jg{nmar Mathotra) {Rajiv Ranjan JTha)
Director Diroctor Chairmian

Din: 02263302 DiN: 09520659 DiN: 33523954

A5 per our report of even date
For and an behalf of
Hingorani M & Co.
[Chartcrerj Accountants}

{Pn?*l';wr)

M, 09943 p L
U&'}i& M nf!(?f\‘l IRz NE LEEN
Place : New. Delhi

Date : 3% GFLO2H hoan

$ak
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COASTAL TANIIL NADU POWER DMITED
(CiNUA0L0 I 2007 GON 57 615)
Statement of Proflt and Lass for the yearended March 31, 2024

Ruvirus from Hperatio
Dl fncome
Total income (i)
Exponses
Ol expenses
Total expensas (1) i
Prafit bafore tax {1- i =11)-
Tax expense: [}

Current fax

Deferred tax
Net Profit after-tax. {lif- 1V = V}
Other Compichensive lncome {V1)

Total Comprehensive Income tor the year (V+ VI =V

Earnings per equity share : [V}
Basic & Bilutad in Rs. (Par valus of #5.10 each) 18 -

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statemr-:_n}s ) 1-40)
For and on behialf of Basrd of Directors _E.E ;'f
P {ff'ﬁﬂyuw e -
4‘;;/"’ - e A
(Manczﬁ(r Ranaj {Ra} Kuidar Maihmra} (Ra]lu anjan Jha}
Director Dlre_ tor Chairman
DIN: 02263302 DiN: 05520698 MM 63523954

A per owr report of aven date
For and on hehalf of
Hingorani M & Ca.

{Chartered Accountants)
{Firmpeiteg No, : GO6772H )

iy Kumar Narang

W Moo 090943
ViIM 2N o0 2Ry 2 2 XX 5564

Place : New Dithi

Date « 504 20dY
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COASTAL TANHL NADAT POWER LIMITED
CINRIGI G20 2007 GO5T645)
statemant of cash floves Tor the year ended Marciy 31, 2024

Cash How fripm operating activilies:
Mok profititoss) belere tae
Operating Profit/{loss) hefore Working Capital changis:
Adjuatments for changes n Working. Gapitai

- Inergmsefueireasd] fplher durvant Foaneial ahilites B, 24228 39,202.42
~_!m.:wa_er{(dez:mq;{aj ia pther guirent Hoblitios 135261 53380
Casfigunerated from operating activities a0, 599,46 4830.77
inconetaxes ok .
90,,99 36 35:8536.22

et cash flow from oparating activities:

B. [Cagh tlaw frominvasting activitias:

Addition in Caphal wridk in progress
{incranse)fMectaase in other non-gurfent assets

- 19,4747, G’:)
{13, 75,787.00)

Motcash from Investing activitios. {11,75,782.08) {9, d?,ifﬂ 651
€. iCash flow from Financing Activities:
Brocoeds from horrowings 143,845,175 74 407353 67
Incrense/idarreasd) ingthir nor-currant financial liabilickes . -
Net cash Trom financing activites 1,85,175.74 9,087,152.67
Net {Recreasel in cash and cash equivalents {6.49) {B.26G}
tash.and cash equivalents as at 1st Aprit (Opening. Balonve} 138,03 146,29
Cash ond eash equivalents 3s dt 315t March (Closlng Balance) {Note-8] 131.5% 138.03

Comprising of:
Galanes with lanks in cuprent aecounts 131.53 13804

‘Seg-acoomiianying notes to the Firancisl Statements 1-40
Fur snd on bekiaff of Boacd of Directars ' ;
x 3
s A d i f“
g [ Jlof dvit— O~
o ,#“")‘ B = 1 & ]

/ T e % 4 C}{‘ ‘f’? 1"{3{

{Manaf jir. Rana} {Ra} Kum rMalhatraj {Rajiv Ranjan tha}
Birector Dlrexjtcar Chairman

D 02263302 DIN: 04520699 DLN: 3523954

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf nf
Hingorani M & Co.
{Chartered Avcountants)
{Firem Beg Mo, : DDGT7ZN

7, { No. : 19084 \&
L AN PRE pagans BT 2 R KX S86Y
<

ace » Mew Dethi

Date : 3% 0]+ RoY



COASTAL TAMIT NABU POWER LIMITED
(CIN: U400 22007 GOIE5T615)
‘Statement of Changes i Erjificy for the yedr ended March 31,2024

5,000 5, 000,00

jod {FyY 2022-23)

{2} Provioys teporiing po

5,000.00 . 500080

5.000.00

f1. Other Equity

{1} Current reporfing period (FY 2023-24)

Ralorea as at Lst Aprl 2023 - 3,208.90

Changes in accounting policy or prior periad errors
Restaied balance o at Bst Apell 2023
Total Comfirehensive Income for the currant year

320890 3,208.80

Cihers .
Galance as al 3Isk March 2024 3,208.90 - 3,208.90

217

Balance as ab 15t April 2022 320890 -
Changes In accounting pality or prior period errors
Restated halance as at 1st April 2022

tolal Comprehensive Income Tor the: previots year
Others

Balance as gt 315t March 2023

3,208.90 -

3,208.90. .

Sae acCompanying notes to the Financial Stataments 1-40

ror and on hehalf of RBoard of Directars /

’ i._u{wmf“
(Rajiv Ranjan Jha)

‘ff - - 54

(Man%]' r. Rana) (Raj Kgiwar Malhotra)
Director Ditector Chairman
DIN: 2263302 Dink: 65520699 BiN: 03523954

As per our report 6F even date
for and on-betiall of
Hingorani M & Co.
{Chartered Accountants)

TA Sanjdy Komar Narang

{pi ‘rﬁ?:Jr]{ .
. Mo, 1 090047 p N
UMM L UOI oG U R Z7ZXK £ tdYy
Place : New Dethi

pate 1 a2 0% 20y
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COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED
ST Q20 2007 GO B7E14a)
Notes to the Finahcial Statements for the year ended Mareh 39, 2024

i Corperate Information )
Coastal Temitnady Power Limited Yhe Dormpary™ or "Ciheyyur UMPP wos neoporsted on January 08, 2007 under e
Companies Act 1950 as a wholly gwned sabsidiary of Power Finance Comporatiors Limbled (FPCLY, & Gowl ol indis
Undesfakivig Trie registerad offica of the Company s localed 2t First Fiuor, Urfanidivd | 1, Barskhamba Lang, Sonnaught
Mace, New Dedihi «11000%. The Company is a special purpase vehicle incorporated to faciitate the acquisition of land ard
complete prafiminary work reganding staluiory Slearances including that of enviroment, forast, CRZ ofe. Tor (e purpose
of eslablishing Ultra Mega Fower Project of 4000 MW i the state of Tamil Nadu (Projeaty st Cheyyur.

The bidding process for the Chisyyur UMPP was inilialed earliar bul was terminated by Ministry of Power (o) idde Dffice
Memoraadum No,12/42013-UMPP dated 20/12/2014 and kepl on hold for revision of Standacd Bidding Daciments.

Due 16 some operational fssues, all the teneficiary of Gheyyur UMPP fe. (he Slate Procureds fincluding hosl state ufifity
TANGEDCE) have opled out of the Project. Mol vide leller dated 02.06.2021 has witten to the Procurers Slates
raquesting thent t accord thelr consant for alsures of the Chéyyur DIMPIE s¢ thal further negdful action can by taken by
FEC! PFCCL for closwre of the Cheyyar UMPP. GoTN vide its order dated 19.058.2022 has accorded its.congurrence for
elosure of Cheyyur UMPP. MoP-vide OM dated 17.06.2022 has forwardiid letler of Energy Department, GOTN 10 PREGL
for {aking necessary aclion as per Stendard Dperating Procedure (SeF) formulated for closure of nonspropressing UMPPR,
As n balance sheet, discussions are being held with TANGEDCO for taking over of Cheyyur UMPER and lherafore
financial statemerits have besn prapared an going concari basis,

2 Generat

{a} Basis of Preparation and Statement of Compliance
These financial statermants have been prepared on historical cost and agerual hasis of accounting and ae in compliance
with fhe Indian Acconnting Standards (referred to as “Ind ASY) notified under the Gompanies (odian Accounling
Slandards) Rules, 2015 {as amendad) and applicable provistans of the Companies Act, 2013 '
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR}, which is its functional clareney.

Amouits in these financial stalemenis fave heen rounded off to nearest hundreds upto lwo decimal points {unless

otherwise ndicatad).

{b) Use of Estiritates
The praparation of the financigl statements requirés management lo meke estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenue, expense, assets anid liabilities.and disclosiras relafing lo contingent fiabilities on the date of
the Fnancidl siatements. Aclual results could differ froni hose estimates. Estimaiss and Underlylhg assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting pstimates is recognised in Ihe period i whith the estimale is
revised and in any future perigd atfected.

3 Material Accounting Policy information
{a} Recognition of Incame! Expenditure
Ihcome and expenses’ are accounled for on acerual basis,

{b) Borrowing Cost _ _ _
Barewing Costs that are alldbutable o the acguisition, consfruclion of properly, plant and equipments which take

substaniial time to get ready for ils intended use are dapitalized as part of the cost of such assels to the extent-thay refale
to the period HFsuch assels are ready (0 be-put to.use. Other borrowing costs are charged o Statement Af Profit aned Logs
in the year in which they are incurred. '
{c} Capital work-in-progress

Expenditure ncurred  during  construciion pariod an Survey/ Sludies? vestigationd  Consutiancy!  Admiisiration!
Depreciationiintarest etc and other axpenditures during construétion period is capitdlised and treated as Gapilal-work-in-
pragress, Expendilure on land acquisiion before it is trapsferred in (he name oflhe company aré shown separately as
Capital-work-in-progress and after its acquistion are stiows in Praperty; Plant and Equipments.

{d} Preperty, Plant and Equipment _
i ltems of PPE are nitially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done atcost lesg accumulgied deprecialion.and

accumulated impairment lasses, if any, except for freshold fand which is nol depreciated. An ilerm of PPE refired from
active use and hatd for disposal is slated af lower of he book value or net realizable value.

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal ar when no fulure ‘peononie banefifs are expecied to arise from the
conlintied use of 1he asset. Any gain of loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an ilem of PPE & defermined as the
différence between the net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is récognised in the Slatemant of

Profit and Loss,

{e) Depreciation and amortlsation _
Dzpreciation on items of PPE Is provided gn:Erod
‘and residual value prescribed under }l
estimated by the Company.
Amortization I$ done under stiaight-h

rala basis as per ijLL n Powr vailue meihad consideiing e useful life
i of thi/t:},ompani 5 Ach, 2013 or over the shorter useful life as
) .

7 ) L
tiseful fife of the assets as-estimated by the Company.



{f} Prior Periogd Expenses
Wiahariag p_g_inr pardd pidois ale GOAgEE] EHoNE ively By restating e domisla dve amouals ot Y proe o
prasented in which the aror ovcurred. B e eror otourmid belors the eavtiesl pannhd proseated, the opecna balanoss o
asenis, fahilfties and euully for the eartiss] pened presented, Ste rastated.

{t} Cash and cash equivalonts
Cash comprises cash on hand -and derdand deposits. The Company considers cash equivalents as sl short term
bafances (with an orgingl maiurily of thiee montbg o ess om fhe dale ol acnuisiiond, tghty tiquid invesimenis that ame
condily convertibie into known amauis of cash and whish re subjest 1 an nsignifican sk of changes in value.

(i) Cash Flow Statement
Casly liow Statement is pregared i acedidance with the ndikect melhod, whereby néy piofitiioss) before as s sdjusted

for the effects of ransactions of a non-eash natwe and any deferrals o aoorudiy of past or fulure cash reoeiphs o
payraenis. The cash Tows Trom operaiing, investing and financiang atiivities of thix company are segregaled,

{1} Taxation ’
income Tax gxpenss’ comprises of current askd deferrad tax. Itis recognised in-Siatement of Profit and Loss, axce when
it relates to an llem that is recoghised in OCH or directly in egutty, in which case; tax s alse regognised In OCH or diraclly in

eqity.
Gurrent tax is he expected tax payabie on laxable income far tha year, using tax. fales aenacted or substanifvely eractad
and as appifcable at the reporling date, and aty adjustments to fax payable in réspeicl of Pravious Years,

Ddferied tax Is recognised on tamporary differeénces batwesn thé carrying amounts. of assels and fabilities iy the fnancial
slatements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxatile income, Deferred tax is measwred &l the
lax rates based on the laws that have been énacledl or substaritively enacted by thi veporting date; Deferred tax asssls
and fiabities aré offset if thers is a legally enforceable right lo offse! current tax fabiliies and assets, and they selate ©
income taxes levied by the same tax authorily.

A deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible teniporary differences 10 the extent that i£18 probable (hat taxable
profits will be. avalable against which the deduclible temporary diffargrice: can be ufilized, Baferred tax assels are
reviowst al esch repirling dale and are redused 1o the extent that it Js no longer probyaidie that the celated tex benelit wil
te realized,

The carrying amount of defarred tax assets Is reviewed a1 the end'of eacly financial year and reduced to the extent that it
is no Jonger probable thal sulficient taxable profits will pe available w allow & parts of the asael o be recovered,

i} Provisions, contingent Habilities and contingent assets

i. Provislons are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {tegal or constructive) as a result of 2 past avent, ¥
it is prababie Ihat the Company will be required.to settle the obligation and a ralisblé estimale can be made of {he amoun
of e ebligation.The amount recoghised as a provision (g the besl esbmate of the consideralion tequired ko sefile the
present obligalion at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncedainties surrounding the
phifgation. When some or alf of ihe sconomic benefits required to setlie a provision are expected to be recovered lrom &
third party, a recelvable is recogrised as an sssel if itis virtvally certain thal reimbursement will be received and the
amountof thé receivable tan be measured reliably. '

\Where it is not probable that an outflow of sconiomic benelis will be reguived or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
ihe -obligalion is disclosed as confingent ifability ih nofes to accounls, uniess the probability of putflow of cconomic

banefils is remoete.
i, Cenlingent Assets are not recognised in the financial slalements. but are disclosed, where an inflow of ecohomic benefit is
probable: _
iv. These are reviewerd at sach hatance sheel date and are adjusted o refiect the cuirent management esihmate,
{k} Financiat instruments
Finainciat assets and finauciat liablfities are recognised when the Company becomas a party [o fhe contraclual provisions
of the financial instrurmenls. o _
On initial recogriifion, finrancial assels and financial liabililies are recognised at fair value plus/ minus transsction cost thsl
are attihutable io the acquisition or lesue of finangial assels and financial {labilities. In case of financial assels and

financial kabiliies which dre recognised at-Tair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), iU transaction:costs are recognised
in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Fiirancial assets
All regular way purchases or safes of financial assels are recognised and deracognised on a setiement date basis.

-

Afler inifial recognition, finencial assets are subsequenily measured I their antirely at eithor amortised cost or fair value,
depending on he classification of the financial assels.

i} Classification and Measuremont of Fihansiaf assels (other than Equity instrumients)

a) Financial assets al Amartised Cost:
Financial assets that meet the following conditions ate subsequently fmeasurgd at amortised cosl usitip Efactive Interest
Rate mothod (EIR): .
. (he assel is held within a business modelw
- the contractual terms of the assel;
Interest (SPPI) on the principal am.

se.objective s to-hgid assels in arderto collect contraciual cash Hiows; and
[}gciﬁed _;_j_aie”g J,l;t’zu casly flows thal arg Solsly Payments of Principal and




b3 Fingocilassels at Fow Volue hroggh Other Somprehernsive lncome (EVTUG]
A financlal assel fs owwasired a FYTOGHE Dot the fofloveny coniitions are el

- The abjective of the busingss modil iy schisved toth by collecting contrachial cash fows and selfing fhe financiabassal
ang

* the cantactual ferms of i assel give rige on speclicd dates W cash tows hal arg Solely Payments of Priscipar and
Infejest (SPRY on e principsl amouni oulstanding.

£} Fingncial assats al {air value through profitor foss (FVTPL)

A fnancial assel i meagwed af FYTPL tidess # 1s meascred ol amorfised Gos! of FVTOC with all changas i Toy vatue

recognised n Statement of Profit and Loss.

impairment of financial assels
a) Bubsequerstt {6 inilial recognition, the Companty recognises expected oreditloss (ECL) on inancial assels measured &
amortised rosl. BCL on such financial assets. other than loan assets, is measwred al an amount etural 6 e tme

expacled insses.

The: impaimnent requirements for the recognition and measuremant of ECL are equally applied o Loan asset af FYTO0
sxnept that EGL is recognised in other comprehansiva incone and is not feduced from the canying amouni in-the halance
shiet,

by Empairment of Loan Assels-and commitments under Lefter of Gomtort (LoC):

The Company measures BCL on loan assels al.an-amount ggualio the lifgtime ECL If there s ofedil impairment or therg
has been significant increase in oredit dsk (SICR) since inftial recbgnition. i here Is no SICR a8 compared w inilial
recaghition, the Gompany measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-month EGL. Whert making the assessment of whicther
there has been a SICR since initial recogriion, the Company considers reasonable and suppotiable information, thal is
avaliable without undus cost or afiort, If the Cémpany measured ings aflowanca as lilelime ECL in the previous perdod, bul
dsiermines in a subsiequent period that there has been na SICR since initial recoghition due ko Improvement in credit
quality, the Company again measures the foss allowance based on 12-month ECL. ECL is measured on individual basis
far credit Impalred loan assets, and on other loan assels it s ganenally measwed on coliective basis using humogenous
Qroups,

) The impairment losses and reversals are recagnised i Slatement of Profit and Loss,

#i De-rocognition of financial assets
The Company deresognises a financinl assel whin the contractuat rghts to e cagh lows from he assel expire, or when
it wanslers he Bnanchal asset and stubstantially all the risks and rewsrds of ownership of the asset fo anather parly.
On de-recognition of a financial: assel in its -antirety, tihe difference between the assel’s carying amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable, and the cumulalive gaih or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and sccumulated i euuily, Is recognised in Statement of Frofit and Loss if such gain or loss
would have atherwise been recognised in Staternent of Profit and Loss on disposal of that finangial asset.

{.2 Financial liabilities _
1) All finarcial lisbilities other.than derivatives and financial guarantee conlracts are subsegtenlly measured al.amorised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) mathod,
EIR is determined a1 lhe initial recognition of the financial liabitly. EIR s subsequently updated for financial liabililies
naving floating interest rate, al the respective fesef date | in accardance wilh fhe tenms of the respeciive canlract
i) Pre-recognifian of financial liabilities
The Gompany derecogrises financial liabilites whin, and only whar, the Compsny's otifigations are dischargad,
cancelled-or have expired. The difference befween Ihe carrying armouil of the financial liabiiity derecogrised and tha
consideration paid and payable is recognised in. Statement of Profit and Loss,

{m) Earnings per-share
Basic eamings per sharg are compuled by dividing the net profit slfter tax by the weighled average number of equity
shares outstanding duringy the period. Diluled eamings per shares is compuled by dividing the profit after 1ax by the
weighted avarage number of equity shares considered (or deriving basic aarnings per shares and also the waighted
avetage number of equity shares thal eouid have been [ssted upon conversion of all diltdive potential equily shares,




COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED
(CIN:U40102DL.2007G01157615)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

4. Praperty, plant and eguipment

(% it Hundireds)

2,840.94 83;57,437 .37 #3,60,378.31
Additions -
Dealitions
Batance as ot March 31, 2023 2,943.94 83,57,437 37 83,60,378.31
Additions - -
Dedetions -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2.940,94 83,57,437 .37 83,60,378.21
Accumitlated depreciation
Balance as at Apr[l'{}l_, 2022 2,392.44 - 2,302.494
Addiions 142.00 - 142.0%
Delutidns -
Balance as.at March 31, 2023 2,534.44 - 2,534.44
Additions 105.24 - 105.24
Peletions - - -
Balance as at March 32, 2024 2,639,680 - 2,.539.68
Carrying amount: .
As at March 31, 2024 301.25 83,572,437 .87 R3.57,738.63
As at-March 31, 2023 406,50 B3,57,437.37 B3 .57 843,87




5. Capital work.in progross

COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIMITED
CIN:U0IDZDLZ0B7 GO 76 15)
Notes fo the Financial Stalemenis for the vear ended Maroh 31, 2hia

Opening Capital work i progross

Adit: Transferved from other sxpeaditure (Note-17)

Less: Tranisferced to amount regpvorable apainst capitef expenditure (Note 7 and 23}

Dpening Copital Expendiiure for Land Acquisition
LesstAmourt adjustedy writteo Back doring the vear

Less: Transfarrad to amount retoverable against capital sxpenditurk (Note 7 and 32}

(A)

| 1,65,20,185.65

AGE 200105945

=

1,55,3%5,069.28
981,026,867

1,65,20,195.95

(B)

65,20, 195 95
- 1,65,26,195.95
13,27.735.47 13,62,52:4.50
« {33, 287,00
13,27,735.47 15,27,735.87
13,27,735.47 -

13,27,735.47

Total

{A+B)

1,78,47,531 a2

Projects i progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Total

Projectsin prograss

Projects tempatarily suspended

981,126,657

9,13,942.33 B,74,508.89

1.50,78,353.53

1.78,47.931.42

Total

9,81,126.67

9,13,942.33 §,74,508.89

1,30,78,353.53

1,78,47,531.42

5.2 CwWipr mpie_tion_ _s'_che_dule:

As on 31.03.2024

Projects in progress

Peotects temporarily suspended

Totai

As on 31.03,2023

Frojects in progresg - - - - -
Prajects.temporarily suspended - - 1,78,47,931 .42 1,78,47,931.42
Total : “ - - 1,78,47,931.42 | 1,78,47.931.12




COASTAL TAMIL NADU POWER LIVITED
{C_IN:_UQGIDZDLZDG?G_U115?6'15}
Notes to the Fingncial Stateménts for the year cadoed March 32, 2024

&, Other fingncial assets (Mon carrent)

terest acerued buf aot.due From melated party 10,64,948.73 1663085 23

10,69,988.23 | 10,62.948.23

7..Other non-current assets

i Fundrads

Unsacured, considitred pond

Gapital Advancos
Beposit for Land 1o Animal Husbandry & Fisherfes 5,48,038.4a 5,48,038.4G

Advince Tar chain linking & fericing waork Z,.B8,5580.00 2,88 580000
: {a) 12,36,618.46 12,36,618,46

Recoverable anainst capital & other expenditure. (Note 231
Recoverable against Capital expénditure for fand acquisition {Note 5}
Recoverable againsl Capita! expendituce-Others {Nete §)
Recoverabie against infra company expenses {Choyyar tafrs Lirnited)
fesoverable against other expenditure (Mote 17)

13,27, 735.47
1,65,20,195 95
1L.547.56 -
11,65,338.77 -
{5 1,90,73,818.725 -
2,02,60,437.23 12,36,518,46

Total {A+B]

8. Cash and cash equivalents

Batahice with Banks:
in current accounts 131.5% 138.04
131.55 138.04
2, Current tax-assets (net)
(% in Hundreds)
Incame Tax refundable 1,539.2G - 1,539.26
1,539,26 1,539.26
10. Other current assets _
(X in Hundreds)

Unsecured, considered pood.

Advances recoverabie i cash or In king 106.50 106.50

1086.50 306,50




COASTAL TAMGE NALIL PORVIER HIMLTEDY
[t UARE 2 200 GO S7R 1)
Mokos tn the Finaecial Staterenis fos the yoae eadod March 33, 2024

11 Bty share capital

Authirlsed shargcaphal
B 0 onally shares Af By 10 each DAt March 3), 20830 E000 enuity shares of 85 Hoath} 5.000.00
fsuod, subsoribeil und paid up capiial comprises:
HOE00 ety shures of Be 0 cachfoly palf up dAsat Blarcih 37, J033.50,000 enquity shares of #y 10 agivds faily pald S A0 ERIn AT
it '
. 5,000.00 5,000,060

{i} Recoricillation of the mumbier of shades-gulstanidingat tha beplnning and-at-the.end of theyeas

Ak i

Sharesmatstandivg o4 Hie heginning of th yer BOLO0G &, 08,00
Sharen Isgied tufing the year

Shiazees outstarading st the opedof the year 50,000 & 000,60

SOLE00

SO0

S0l 00

5,000.00

i) Righis, prc_fe‘r__encus_a'mj restriction attachied to equity sharas:

Thiz Company bas ane cass of quity shares baving # par villde of Rs 13 per share, Each shacebolder is eligible for ane Vet per share heid. The dividéoug
freopased By the Bourd of Diriiors b sl tothe approval of the sharatildars ia e easting Anfual Geaaral Méating, exceptin veie of fmarim divideod: in
the peent of lgtidation, Wy sgbiv slaebokbes arg ellgible to ropobvi the repiaining assers of the Company after distobulion of it preferentist smounts, o

propuiiian 1o thelr sharghobdion.

filij Cetail of-oquily skiares hold by holding company:
; biaras

Sharas

s at March 31, 2024 501,400 . 066,00 S4,000 5,000.00
Boer Financg Corporation Lmited? [

A% ak Mrch 33,2023 _
Poversr Fipance Corpiralinn Limited* 50,000 5 AL SON000 5000001

{Iv} Details of shatas held by.each sharchalder helding-more 1han 5% sliares in they Coppa:

Fully jaid up eeuity shares
b Finonce Corporation Linsle, the Hodding Corpany”

0,000 100

ELI0.

* Eguity shares ore held by Power Flownet, Corguration Limited

v} Details gCsharehefding of Promatorn

uribarafshares

s oL 31.03.2024
45,300

Fower Finance Corpaation Limited, $he Hoidisg Company

tuminees b Power Fitaove Torporatios Umbted T

A3 at 31.03,2023

fowar Finanta Enrporation Hmitod, the Holding Company AY, 308
)

tenrsineas ol Power Firance Corporation Lhmited

9. E0%
1.A0%

QA0
140

ety rliares are hintd by Power Horace Corporation Limilled and timagh s omingds.




COAY AL TANHL B POWER LINETED
{CIN LTI 2L IR PR 157615
Mestog tis the Fioancial Sraemers fue the year sodvd Mas 31, 3020

12, {hkee gouity

{paniitatity -

530800

ool e it

Tugabpgmariiensiie e fur e yedr

ERT

Batnrtre of thix el of Lhn v i
ettt of thi oo af 1he v 2 LA, R E— oot e e bt s s 20

13, Boerawings (Moo Ciergn, Unsecured)

[pict

Sanssrpmiant advaige AL OB G B0, L0 G
ik At et et nol dor o eoraniintent Advaege A3INTATR S0 4340078 5
im} FIIIIRGE Ty

Eakans il Advanpes §iaos eebatid parly

2ABGTTTE |

24,65,183.76

ttepesr acconed hak not o on borrawingt 34080 ] HB.01 35ROY )
RL:) ALTIZ5E 73,565,501 78
[Asi) CTTLIrALEIRAD 1,66,57,520.78

itk 5 F Ly et dis note 22 e same will Ba eegali un coniipt of Gods ppaingt groject sseis.

14, Oher fipancial Babilities (Mo Cooraar)

Teriss o Fegagiead for hocoawdinns: Bepayahle wilbin $5 daps fram gt dite of transfer-af e Company 1o s sueessTul biddes. Howeve In

5
March 31,2028
‘Ampraprereiviet) o praestors fan sl and eseases 143084, 254,33 1,084, 284,33
~ . 3,04, 789,33 109,84, 254,44 -

18, Gther financial ahitdes [Corent)

{T in Fhunadieds)

Expensgs payatde 14,41,183.85

1E5L951.60

10,41, 193,85

13,51 55166

16, Giher current fabilities

iz Hundredst

Seatioby dus payalle B55THE

7,2002%

£.557 87

Fa0n

¥7. (ther axpengdiive

5 i Homdveida)

‘P For theyearénded March

fortheyeiv endeid Maerk

toss Tronsfered o Capital workin progress [Nate 8],

Less: Teansbureed 10 Fecovaralse spolist capital B Olher expendifureiNote 7§ 11,65,330.27

Pirtivulins i Gt ' :
3L, 0 11,2023

Attt Fep 115050 1, 15050

- Gank Chges 6.49 B.26

Tour'& Teavelling Exponses - HO05.65

Dupredation ) 105.24 14700

Lusgal, Prraofessionad and Comsuliroy Charges eleiin 19) ARG

Cther Adrinisteative opensés . 3342

{1612 o851 DRENEES 11,63, 18.58 9783704

115533877 YELIMGT

. 0B, 12667

Totul

18, Earnbngs per sharp

FoeHioyeac endid

For theyeanended

Weighted Average nuimbee of Fouity Shares s

P ;
Daske snd diiuted Earning Per Srarn
Thete 2#p o slbitive instrymeents isued by the o)

Prrticulirs . e B
Maorede 31, 2024 Marcly 31, 2023
gasic andd diluted Earning Fer Share
Tt IS |

Facesvalue por Eguity Share o : - N 3] s

wit prain S (Lass] after Tax asper Statemoat of Fr K

Sharelinlders usil ai namesaioy ) _
ST SEOG0




COASTRE TAMIL NADU BOWER LMITED
O ATACIORDL200TGRIIS YRS
Fintos b the Finpacial Siatements for the yiar onded March 35, 200

v Fimaniiskinstrogments

Pl Capital nﬂmgom:‘m
ST R

by T e e Ei
dis M3 Qperationg oyl wengant refirivedd o Sonininl aiiva

e eIy AT shbIRECT e S0y _x_mnnbﬁy oo Capal e Enes.

- Thet Fsidles
2R zmsmw_zz!,_a__s if.\ fues?z-mtu Trated hzm}m, DA ITRIEENLE,

Fiag Eemigan
FEEIRSRE IR
fit Ceteyuries of Bnancial instrsments

duart it 2ky sk e

Financial asyets

Cashanl pagheguivalents AL

Pitior fuadidat asgels WLEA 83823 UHiAOEE.3
Finangial liabilities

Chatrwinjts BT GHGAR 06,5 43054
Osher Snne il Tabliies . E19,25.475.18 1:0B 36 255 5

{1} Finarecial risk mnagemeant cbjectives
The Company’s Corparate. lrevsuv funiiva propities, Ao eiies the Taaecil flshks ral.mn;, to 1he apevations of e Comaapy by amdiymu; e res by degron

angd pgiitandes of rsks, These rigks mchude rarket risk farlisding surmany risk interoit gk sod ather it risKY, eredit ek dand Jigaidiy rivk

{ill) Mizirket Bisu
The Compurys activitios sepbse i primaniy te the: Huaheinl riske of clienes in inlerast eakes (see nota o befaw),

LRE G Fisk pRpY e Are sl uaig sensitiviveansiysis,
Tharie bas Ueer ho change 16 e t‘ampany o et 1o-nharkat tsks ar Ui matiner in which these sks s bawganagod dnd o

{iv) Foseign Currency sk manajiement
The comgrany doos noe fava transactions denominiterd is foreige TUEFEROeE.

(] hterest tate Fisk management
The Company B srposerd e dsietes o gsk Becuse i harrow Tungs at e rte of interest endor catt‘gery’ al™ St Sector Borrowers {Catesory '8 as e

Frorrn therie T e fcuation rate of Bilers),
Yha Company's ekpostiees W interestraies ap firancid assets.am] fisancial Hiabititios ang detailed n o lguidity vk managemond sectlon of this apte,

tnterast pate sensitivily analkysis
Fhe seaitivity anslysi heltw bave beén diterssiond based on the exposiine Lo wierest rates far not-derivative’ instrismiats 31 TR eng of the reparting pedod For

Hesating faie hubiitas, 16 analysis s prepaned dusunung the armpuat of the Tk cul tarsding at Hie ond of Res ropertiop pensd was cutstandiog fae the whols
in agk when Irz[:ce’{i:a{; mlé‘!ﬁs_l pate 1BE internally fo key rRaiEeTenE persaEant and fopesins l?‘l:;ﬂ?!;f.(_lxir.'rﬁ.s.

yoor. & B0 basls point eerease o decres
agpisment of the fasinshly ;:nwbi# cHanger
SentsitRTTy ackalysis for o 50 hass puiists fuckiation i iseresl g albether variables wore helf canitant i pxplalieed Bolow

i interst doics.

imgnitc L for PO e Loss

\mpust far Gther sompielisiv ingpme B s
tul) Gthier price risks

The coimnpany by ok prposed 1 price sk as il doey aot hafd any tvestmests .

{uli} Credit dsk managemait
el pink reders to the risk that g sooniopany will defaiv on s rivatragtnl pUiigations sosulting b Snancial loss to (e Sampany,
ot aroiint eeeivable o PRC . pwstioned in None, Fuvthor e loan rerevabie is-from its

Thees Compatty hos Srodind oxposure Lo crodit risk owiog Ly tho ldienc:

Hirdebng mm;msy HEZWE
Comparg’y Bank eamoes a; Eeld with s pepmtedand crogiwn iy Arardsie instiwdion roselbing to dmdved credit sk {rom the FRuHL Ot He

{utiEy liquldhy rizk miAnERement
T Company ssnagas liguidity sk by matntainmg
iz nf Finnnial assersansd kabibiss,

adegqualt reserves ard curtiouonshy munuorm;- foroeast and artesyl cast oas and by wratohing the matady

yirey

ettt beluwe provides details repga ting the rontamtag mstuatiesot Hrancat Habdlittes includleg estimatiod Inferest payments as av March 31, 2024

Finangial Labifities o -
HarFearinmigey 1FLARGEE A8 - - - 1,0 AL B LY FARRNG AR
Ol PBnancial ilakslities 11908 aYRIE 1443195 80 : : 10a54, 084 33 1,19.45.478. 1




COAS AL TAMIL NAEAT POWER QP
UM BLANOIGOLLET6)5)
Agtas to the Fineeda! Statemaits foc the year ended Mareh 31, 2024

1% Finonciad Instranents

Thirs radle bedow pravadesdietal LR POty g3 wt Masrit 11,002

sheduding esfi

HERarEaE the goatianlnt riatuns

- « HLGa 58523 14 ann 23 |

inpneial nszeds;

Thir taitebelow praiides details repantiag ha Caafracti maturhist of Enansd st inclizding-ostitnaizd inbepast reasis a0 41 33 Manch 2004

[y fidanchd assets 10,854,988, : - ih6auagod I 928 1F

{in) Fair value of Hianclal asseisand fnavctal Hatllithes:

hfe ErgHg: Carrying amai
Financiaf assets
sty and gl ghuivalonts © Liveld 121.55 ALhy 13804 12R.04
Lther-financlaf assets bt 2 10344, DR 25 FUAS R T, BRE. 23 1064,500 23

Financial Liabifities
Do wings Leveld 77
Lhher fispociat jiabiiltlog Loval 149,25 478.38

1,97 42, 65648 1565252074 E RS RA e
1,195 47818 11836, 23503 3830, 11553

Ther tadr vatoer of Branchf pssets mid Habiiitios aporodmits with e carrgirg smouel recagnized n We Roanciad stotemoents, Vs was fo-sosfer between Livol 1.
Soneld e Lduat 350 thi yitas, The cacrydng orssont of finandi asess ang franc) abilties megsared 21 smofiised cosl inthe dnd AS findodial statements area
reasariabile aparaxasatian of Sk fabe valie since the i‘,‘nmp,;my ey 1t antiginate (iat sacrying value would be sipniticanty dbifernt frons tie valass Uit welid

eventaily bo rpomivad oF Sotthed.




COASTAL TR NADU POWER LIMTTED
FC B M LEC A OIS 61 5)
Mges e the Finneial State sonts oy (ke o e Migrohi 31, M52

20 STATEMENT UF TRAHSACTIONS WITH RECATED PARTHS
N of relatgil parttes and descdption of fefationship:

FECE e {F
P I e OFC Friffacts L
1 BEC Mawer !30?11%‘!;]51!‘?{!? e Cprmyitarey Ui : % fu 68, 2.0

PEC Cipsyltiog b

N

e RS LR

PR It

Aol Buvaood Transaissens Uoited frantbered oo 3705

iva Tramspistiviy Limited [S1riked afl fepoe ne

Bijawe- i ; s
1 e b gt e it vyee 44 (TE 65 i iepsH
recordy o fepistearof Comprandag ap V30T 2004
¥ [ehatarpur Transtaission Lntited 2 Siot fansmissine Lmied ™
Falohgarh i Beowar Teanmission Umited Beamdoned on . . - o ) i o
5 u.-;.:mi[rzzj W dssinn Umitad  epmdeel ¢ B v Tibakl Tratmerission Linihd firansde i $i1e3E 2125
T Wratehpach (B Trnssmission Lindiedl (rsnsleeed on 0208 L L o
. Jh;ﬂs}[’ IR Cinidigil (trandlnitd oo g8 B thirdla i Transmission Unmited {imosfuend. on 27-00-24793)
4 Bl Trarainission Giees fransfered on 9208 10 Firws Fransmission Hnited {inworparated oo 00023 &
) irainsiarrind on (503 2024
11 fihanor Bl Neepsrans Transorssion United fincoraoratied dn . Mezgpeana i Kot Transnission Limlled fincarporated on 1505
Y06 2023 & trangfered on 27122023} ’ 2021 8 tronsferred on 27152023
11 Bikgney ENDemana B ransmission Linited lieorporaied on . Wegtirang 1 Bareidly Trapenvssion Limdted Sogorpniatdd d O
- A3-002003 B lr‘;_z:'\sferret.turr k2 208 2022 & transforred on 271 2-2003)
15 Jenia e Trapsovssian Limiod fntorpossiod bn 205 ia Yewar Transinhision Limited {ihegraorited an05-07-2073 &
7.7 _ _ o epgnsforred pr 0 HNI-2074)
17 Koppat il Gadag § Trarsodssion Lmbted [incorporaed on - 13 Golo B -Ramparh B Tansmssion tmifed Incorperated ea 05 12
1oy & vamnferded pa 26332023 i 2025}
15 v Trisnaraission Wenitad Hncongomicd on 31-T5-2024 & - Ehawdd PST Ang 3 Trafansosion] Bandted {irchrpoiatid o 72-12-
~ teansfarred an 2615 108) i 20
. . 3 . L . . _ Hanakanali B -Panspoch Yrénsmission Limited {ingorposind o
21 jiraradaep Transevssion Umited incorporatod an 50-11-2023) 22 _;‘1 1 ]‘?'O;é} * smisslon Lmited fiavorpenited an
32 {Satapur Transipission Dmitod facorporated oy 11 2:0053 & 24 Vatarpan Transmissian Dmited Tincorporated on 15-11-2023 &
- bangd sundangarh Trangmiasioe Lirnltes {ifcorporatndon 51 . s - .
ra ’ g,f} L s Lirnlteis incor ok Fii] Barmee | Transmission Lirmked Gncarpipratad oo TG94}
U3-2624) ]
77 TReawar - Myogsatr Transmisaon Lipied ncoratratind o 19 78 hatifa-li & Bikanerdil Tragsrission Umlted Doourpoted oo di.
29 {ohug U Transmission Bmited fincorpersted o 01-03-2024] an Jamagar Transmission timited (incorpomitad on06-82-2024)-
. s 14 Mvde Fransrission Lintited §i ] i i 150 o ) .
3 EEMI; fydz Transission Lnited {incorporated ai 150 42 Pane. W Trnsmissinn Uiitad fintasporeted un 16 01-3624)
i3 fsirobi Transmisson Limited ncorpanaled op 15 01-2004) 34 Suutlh Clpad Tranmmission Lishited iscorporoled on 1545-2024])

] Hibuar Wlepa Powr Dimted Sakhigoal (niepraled Power Company Lumiked
Citissn Inleprated Powor Ganked o qa Ghopgarpatl integraled Power Compatiy Lirnitod

t Hesckiamd Infeapowers Lnited & it infeapowdr Limfted

7 __iBiharinfrapower Llmited ) Heophar Mega Pawer Linited

a ippojtor nra Limited

2 Talpira Ehutjs Boinir Tradsotission Limited {incorpodaled on

3 {hadil Trabsolssborn Einitod
Kaltam Transea Uiited Uncorparated on 15082023 ani

3 wka Teansmission Lniiey .
- Teans L : thanslerked. o 0504, 2004)
) et e 1 et Rapssthon Part ] Power Transmission Limiied fincorreatad on
i pasndEr Fransission Limiled 6 L
P - 50,114, 2023)
. . Shoaptongfawer Transwigsian United Bacorpurated ox
7 IKedarma Traasmission Lin 7 5T
Kodarma Tramsmission Lirited A0 4077) -
e avds 1% .C Power Trnsrission Bimbted lindorporated pa
ke Power Trapsnission Limied hi Kh e mrron stons Limbnd fincorposated ¢
! 17092023
1 |NERES BV Rower frunstnissinn Limlted 17 Khavra 1V-E2 Pewsr Trasmssion tinlid {ineorporated on
+ : 05302023 - -
11 Khavda -0 Tramsmission thaited junder thiz procissal 14 Kot 1WA Power Transmission Lirsieed {iscorpomtad o
© Isteiningoif the name of Company Tranytho recerds of ) £9.10.2023) _
15 K51 Trahsmixsion Cmbled Branstired.on 20.04,2023) 16 Khavda N-A Power Transsnysion Limiled [heorporaled oo
) ; A A
. Rajasthan IV A Power Trapsimission Limited facorparitad on
17 Beawir Transrvission Hrmied Hrapsfoemsd on 200890202 *;“‘} ‘.‘-‘0153:” m e firomaratedon

~faiasthan 1Y C Power Transrolssion Limited dnoorpornisd on
31300 2083)

Rogasthan 1V HI Powee Transmission Limited fingosporstid on
1, L2025 n _

Ragasiban (v £ Power Transmisslon Lipsited iacorporated on
T, 202 T)
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CUASTAL TANINL RADU BOWET LIMITED
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Meirtint to thecFinancial Statamuats for the yoar ended March 31, 2024
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¥ feaployee of the Holding Company [PIC) and Jeployed an Farg Thnebasls

#4 {rop Pouier Procaing Siates
=% garganuated fromserices of BECas on 200803
0.2 Details of Transactions:

#0321 Transactions with Related Party:

{ i Hundreds)

13,377,971 .32

interest z¥penses. 85, 79106 L0707
Bopmbursoment of oxpensces 0816 1,948,357

4,02,352.67

22,2 Dutstandiog balances with Related Party:

n Hundrads)

ange Corgoralion, Holding Company

Barrawiogs (Non clirreni) 246687736 24,5518 G
ntevest payable/acorued hut not Hug on Barrowings: 59,75, 340,36 5g & ¥8.02
Interest récoivable/acerued buy not due 10,54,988.23 163,64,888 23
pre Consulting Limited, Fellaw Subsldiary

Exponsus Payalble I4,35,504.85 13,446,588 60

20.3  Compensation of Key Management Personinel:

The Key Management Persaonng! of e Company are Employees of the t-!cfd'in;_: Crarpagng ;N‘c:j. e gitkEn g feay bas e e pXd 1o direckses,
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CONSTAL TANHL NADE POWER LIIMITED
[N IO DL 20D P GIR I B TALSY
Notes forming part of thee fingncisl statmments for thinypead endiog March 33, 2024

A yhe Procyrer Stoes of Chisyyur UNPE bave withdeaws from the Chayyur UMPS ang TANGEDUD vicke s etler dated U6.02.31821 has
informed PRCCL thay it has reconmendsd the closure of Cheyyor UMPT [p Govl, of Tami Naoh [Cie TG GoTh vide s ordes daved
48055020 has arearded B8 roncurrenc: Tor cfosure of Cheyyr UMPE Sobadguontiy, TAD
conveyd W PFFLLL regariion approved to-tale over the ond amd o pay 45 propostiomag shade of other adminstatve expenditne in
Cheyyir UNPRBICCL Fas also tequested other Prociners States-to pay thelr progoriioctte shace of expenditute Incuried o the UMPT,
ol vise O dated 17062022 Das forwarded letler of Energy Dapacimen, GOTN to PELCE for whing nc-:r;vsr.{m.y Felion as par Stasdand
Opmrating Provedure {SoP} fermulaied for closure of nor-propressing BMEP. Furthior gisenssions ars aluo being hefl with TARNGERLD for

sakingy pver of Chayyur UMPE am theeetore, the Tinaniial siatizments have hepn preparag an going contarn basis

Ministry of Power [MoP) i Tis quarierfy parformance review meeting {QPRM) dated #3.09.7022 Bas decided that ol they expendities
incurred o UMPPLS) is te be recovered from the produrérs and amount recnverabile from a proturer may be adjiusted from surﬁ[u; by Ay
other UMPRE) fpard 10 of minutes of GPRM moeting). Furthier in dew of wlosiure of UMPP groject undertaken by the company and
ongoiug discussions with TANGEDCO Tor takeovsr of sompary of transfer of land, the expenditore appearing in Note 5 [C‘api:ai wark in
propgress) has been revewed and the capital expenditure ob project and land aequisiton LG FIst March 023 has boen shown as
enoverable i note 7 and also current year expenditure i note 17 has besn shown as recdvarable in nole 7 and no provisiay for
impalrment in this regard 5 considerad necessary: The smount st recoverable slonpwith othier advanees will ba paid back o procurers on,
s recovery subject 1o MoP ducision dated 23.09.3024. The advauces towards land ete., recoverabla dte. 85 shown i note 7 oand
corresponding abifilies are contnued to be shown as nan cuirant siee the transactions are likely 102 be completed after 12 months frorm
the balsnee sheet date, Thecompany is hopoful that it wilt be shiete récavar Tty capital exponditure oo the profect incfuding advances) and
alser pther expenditute il transfer date will also b recoveretd. However in casenof under recovery of such capital expendituee {inclinding
interest), the some will be sdjusted agalngt progurers balances and there will be ne linpuct on wrofitftoss or enuity of the company,

Pursuant to dession of Ministry of Powsr, Government of fpdia, the Company has received, entire Commitment Advenage of s
ADGOING.00 Hundreds. [Providus Yoar Ry, 40,00,000.00 Hundreds) from the Power Peocuring Utiities: {(Frocurers), as theit contribution
apainst allotment of spagified guote of power to be made on complation of the project by way of 8 Power Purchase Agreemenbt wilh
raspective Procurees and successful bidder. The company has recelved Commitment advance of R, 406,00,000.00 Hundréds {Preyvious year
i, 40,00,000,00 Hundreds} from procurars and an-addditional commitment sdvdnce by way of adiustment of Rs. 21,26,846.96 Hondieds
(Previous Year Rs. 21,36 866,96 Hundreds). The Company is under bo obligation to pay inferest on such advances, in view of the parano. 12

of minttes of meeting of Ministey of Power regarding developrmant of UMPP which states thal; "Pracurers would provide the Commilment

Acvanc for tefporary infosion a3 equity In the 5PV 10 prable i 1o levarage these funds toborrow®. However, 353 prudent accounting
pabcy and as per the decision iaken by the caimpany/halding company, interest has been provided on the soitd Commiiment Advance as
stated In nota 25 befow. The saitl Commiitmant Advance along with accrued interest as per 1erins of Financinp agreament s rapayabde o
the procursss withia 15 days from the date of transfer of the company by thia Holding Company to its suceessiut bidder, Howevarin view of
atinve notes, the same will be repaid on receipt of fuids agairst project assets,

Pursuant to the Finsacing Agreamioiit with FFC Ltd. lotal comniitment advanee of Rs. 60,00,000.00 Hundreds {Previous Year Rs.
40,00,000.00 Hundreds) received Trom pracurers was parked with tha Holding Company e L1d.) 1o payout expenditures Tor the project
an behall of the Company, Interest due thereon is appearinig under the head Other non-currant assets in the Balance. Sheet, Howsver, a5 on
Balacce Shesl dote, o unutiized amount is Ieft of-such comnstment advance., After utilisstion of comiviitment advance from procorars,
PEEC 11d. has ireurred the expanditure from its own funds and I aceordiance witly the financing agregment between PRC Lid, and the
Company, the amount so incurred Is shown ay Borrowings.

The Lompany pays Interast to PEC Lid, en the expensas frewrred by tham on behalf of the rompany fram thelr funds and slse 1o the
frocurars on rommitraest sdvance Wiurcating Into fund uilizéd for thie prejuct aod funds vnutifeerd st rates oy per the pificy of the Holding
Tompany/Company. Intérest on unutilized portion of conimitment advance is receivable from PRC L, and the same Is payable to procurecs
o back tn hack hasis. Inkerest on Otillzed portion af commitinenl advance is recoverable from selected bidder and same is payabie o
procurers on back 1o back basts, which was being provided on acorual basis upto PY 2018419, however R has been decided by the company
that from FY 2019-20 and onwards, interest on utilised portion af commitment advancs will not Se provided aod it will be reviewed at the
titne of transker of campany to successtul bidder and if deemad appropriate, the shme will be calrulated and rectvered from the bidder
Tarthwrith,

However in view closure of Chieyyur UMPP prafect and rotes 21 and 22 above, the recovery of interesy from successful bidder is unfikely
hut the same is continued £ be shown s recoverable in balance sheet in note 7, sinte the company & hopeful to recover the same from
. in cose of nonfunder recovery of such interest, the some will bo adiusted against procurers cradit

acguirer of company/profiece assely
talandes and there will be no'impact on profit/loss ar equity of the-company.

Tha rote of interest charged 7 paid on the wtifized amount of funds is as per PEC N Lo rate of interest for the Projact Loan/Schomes
[Gienaration) for Borcowers under categary shate Secter Borfowers {Catepory 'A'} as determined {rem time to thme as per their gircudar snd:
an unutilized portion of funds, the interestreceived/paid is on “monthly average shork term deposit rate of PFC {td”. Total interest expenst
. 9,78,379.74 Pundreds) bas bieen gapitalised during the yeat.

amoainthyro Rs. 11,63, 768,38 Hundrads [Frevious yea

Y
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COASTAL TANEL NAUL FOWER LIMITER
{UN_‘U-’iEli(}EDLZUU'?GUilﬁ?G.‘lS}
Motes forming part of the financis! statements for the year onding wrech 31, 20724

~.mi:i Acepuisitic for 1 projest i g carent we a5 por Tandl Netd Lon Aeiuisition T industeis! Porpoaes Axs B997 {Tannl Nade At 1E of 1890

ne ki poauisitaan i iR pracess for power stotion located in four vitages in Chhayor Tahsk and Cantive pact in Pamuivar Tevonse Villags, The aosent

L,;:Jlm\m;- e dn 5 soden

ey dcmisited for Ad;

1847 rrares paid Tor [Qut ef 48834 acres of Government lan - Plant,
.ma"m} hmshardary  Ash Dykeand Captive Pove, GOvL orgiers for the afioration of 484,55 agras
laeig.and lisherfes  {of Soverdmont lond froudiog 24,29 adre tor farast tand § s dbeidy
depdrimbetfand,  {beert s

' Total ol S croces Bag Dedly paict towards b cost b 46.09 arres of
fand, Distrint Coffector, Kanehegpliram has rabsed the dermang of By
422 58 Craves Toe tarsd tutiling 10 407.49 aeivs.

CTRPL had. requested 3iE the Prosurer States to depasit the amount with
CTNEL i proportionale to the dlecation of pawsr to thesy fTrom Cheyyar
tier, Nong of the Procurery had deposited the Spioint. Hewgs, the
sarad was not paid by CTNM.

There are still certaih formalitics L0 -be undertaken sag completad by the
fapd and revenue dopdrtmest, Gowt, ef Vamil Nathh, Therefgsg the
amouint depasited s shown as Capdtal advances aod col capitalisad s

ot Lo

lapd.

2 iPrivate Land 757,02 atre e, BRSF ararps. Ps. 83.57 crores fad beon paid to Qistrict Collector, Konchaepiram for
deposited with district facquisition of 623 acrés of private land. Guraf 633 acres-of Tand patta for
revenue pifice (LA} {575 acrés of land hias bean Lransfered ta CTNPL Paita of the remaining
Jarieh is yot.to be wansferced in favour of CTHBL as the fand ownersof the
land unger congidarativn las appealied-in Madeas High Toaurt for Bigher
campaisation, Land valulog Rs. B3.5Y crores has beep copitalized in 0¥
2016-172. Further, for the balanee land af 132.02 acres, demand is yei fo

b raised.

2R i Prindpe’ clemanee Tor use of Sva water has boed recelved from Fomil o Maritime Board. Cost thwards usage of waler has ot been iodicated
as yet by cohcorned Authoritios.

29 Thoespenses sppaaring as Noted Fare mainly allocdted by OFCCE T 5PVs, Dirset expendhures relared 1o S8 ara aliocated on 100 basis gnd copimon
expenditure are sllocated based on sharing of services Betweery vdriobs SPV's. Original Supporting bills in respect of such expindinnre inouired by the
SRCCL are ip the neme.of PECCL and retainei? by them of which copies are available with the Company. PECLL S mmph,rin[: with ali statutery provisions
relsting to the "Oeduciion af tax EhtiFee and GST et. as apphicable (o thase expenses.

30 Empioyed benefit plans
Ainge thers are no amployess in'th: company, the.olligation as per lad A5~ 1% do pot arises,

31 Commiiments: {Xin Bupdreils}

aVEstirnabed proaunts pf canteacls remaining 1o be sxeceted on sapltal scoolint, arigf not provided los ) - } .
fa) Estimat Lk R AR om ERpR ¢ 29;850.00 29,850.00

it of advancestt:

(st Other comemitains
i) Cost of fanid for corifdors wilt be additionally paid which cas nolhe ascortaingd currently since the process {5 8t intial stage.

i) Interest payable on cost of fand dequisition from the dae of tand aeguisition till date of payment o lanbowner, Anmum gan niil e asCetigined bs

payment ks vt W e made by Govt. of Tamit Nad.
iy view-of the propesed cloture of UMPE, the company is in 1he process of closure-of 2l the pending contrasts and any financiaf inplication due to

closurn of such contfacts i BoL ascertainable as an Walance shiesl.




COASTAL TARIL NADI) POAWER LIMITED
€I FOATEONS 7ELS)

wates forming part ol the tindacial statements for theysar ending March 33, 23y

52 Convingest Lahilities and Captingont asscis
Ipartieulars S

¢ gt ackiowictiged by the

ngert lfab o chaiing dgod

g;:sﬁ;zs;u'aﬁ'v s eortifiod by thi monagenedt fise the periag

{Fthor, oo continpent a5sels aod contingent [mins oo probabhe to s comaany.

sawng ar the infoamation svalasie with the Company:

e Particolars of dugs v Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprises ubder Miorg, Small and Madium Enterprises Dovoiommont Act, 2006 I RSMED Act™),

1 Hupdieds

B4

{al the priogipal amoubt and b interest due thereos rematalig ungatd 10 ary Supplits

ET e Lt AL e AT

b end of

period

¢h the amuauat of interest paid by the buyer i teans of section 15 of the MSMED Ac 2006, aiding wilh
tise amioant of the gayment made o tha supplier beyarid the appointed dy doetiag the actounting

indder the MSMED Adt 2006

17 (he amound of interest due and payable fur the peribd of dofay in making piyorent fwhich has
Boon pafd bt heyc}_ﬂd the appainted day daringtha period) but withaut sdding the intorést specified

{4} the amaunt of interest acerund and remaining uopaid 9t the snd of ateouiling period
ki i

viate when the interes! dues above ace actusily paid to the simall enterprise, far the purpose of
tisaliowance of 3 dedurtible espenditure under seqtion 24 of the MEMED Act 200G

fok the armotnk of ferthar nterest sovaining die and. pagatile aven jn'the sugceeding years, until Such
] : | | [

a4 Auditers Remaparation

£4 iy Hungiredy)

fees {including G5T}

4] i
1 A50LED

115050

1,150:50

1,150.50

Ausures as per Bivision H of Schedule 1 of Campanjes AcCI0E

a5 Acditigaal di

& propefiies not held iis the panie of tha Company (Refer Note 27

2] | Title deeds of inepvobt
By 1Dt of Revalvation of Investingnt property, praparty. glaet & gouipment, intangible assats AN ML
¢) etali of any loan given ta prameiors, director & KR which is repayabhe rin demand or without plkL Nii
speciying Wwems / penad of sépayment
______ ar | Perails of Intangible assers under development il L
| o] iDetais of Bl propeity hetd ML 18
4] {Deall of quarterly mtum oe statemaats of corrent assat filed by company with banks o7 linancist ML ML
insiitirkinen
gl Iefationship with struck off Companies il ML
T M, Ny,

vr satisfaction with Hepistras of Companies (RO

i fhetail of pending registration of charge




COASTAL IANIH KADU POMFLALIMITERD
{CHN: UAOL02 D200 GO LETHE S
* Hotes lomming pard of thi financiaksiaterments Toethi year ending Macch 32, 3624

3% bopment inforoation
e poard of direstors ol the Company, which hag boen fhetifed a5 btdng the ohinf gperating dodisden maker J0ODW), pvanasses dhe Don
npay. The Domgany s i

0z fopsrtant, atiorate resoufors bused e the analysic of the vadony gerfounamcs indidalor of h
: e of generation of powiny dud ;}fﬁs.ﬂé%ttg‘}’_':&?_f!g" pad iy seithng up of power piset and 3 artivites of tis
Frasifiess @5 @ Sifglt unlh. Fuediar i arg ra googegitioas sepmivats as o) the eperations.of the Sompiry are in Bnidig;
ceporinhle segment for the '{iamp'\my ?;s:_dsar the reglirginengol ing AS08 “Gpedating Sepmens™,

CTHeredane, i i a0 seRiins

37 galios

tafiv ol ritios.are s unde

1% Gunrenit Radio Cuprent Assels Cinsrony Liabifiting oLz L1N3

{8 Petuulty Bati Total DabE Starelidider s Eaily EXELETEH 3,305,359 AT
i DhE Service Toverage Harninpy avn'iiz{bia for LeblSurvict - .
fatin ;il‘hl_: SRy

{ed] Wetuef on Enuity Ratio Nat Profitsalier taxes] Averape Shatehoider's . B -
) Eauily i

(e iwnntory durngves fatie  [Cost of goods sold ORJ Averdie ventory : - -
. b

{F} Frawie Peceiviibies Net Crait Safos Average Trade -

tainoved rtio Resetvables

{2} Traile payahles turnover | Net Credit Purchasos Averdge Trade « - -
rlip of servives -Payalles

Hiv) Wed ragal tuniover rdi Het Safey Working Capliai - - -
{i) et profit ratin Mt Profis after tases Net Sales - - .
£} Rt an Capital- Carning hefore Capial E mployed - - -
prmiployed iivkarest anil tases

{k} Retura on fnvestnent Hetyrn Investment - -

Bpasen for virfaneerd5%NA

38 Other Disclousuros:
fal Cxpenditure in Toreign currency- NE
{h1incomi inTereln exthange- N

Figres of the provious year havie baon reprovped/ rearranged wherpvar secessary, I arder to-make them comparable with carrent yoar ghissification.

40 Approval of financial statements
The Hnanckal Statecents for e yoor ended 31st Mémch 2024 were approved by the Board of Nireerors and agthorised for issieon 33082024,

For attdon Behalf of Board of Direclors |

g W o | AfrAnal T
{Manolie, Rans) {Raj I(::ft‘ar talhotra} {Rajlv Ranjan tha}
| pirector Dircctor Chairman
DN 02263302 DIN: 09520652 DIN: 03523554

As per pur feport of even date
For and on behall of
Hingarani M % Co.
[Charlered Accoimiants)
AFTTY Ry Mo, - ODGY 2288
i .

o

plae s New Delhic

Bale ;g 4 JodYy ?}\{
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